

At a legal meeting of the inhabitants of the
 Town of Cumberland holden at their town house
 on Thursday the thirtieth of July 1863 at ten o'clock
 it was voted that J. H. Snell be moderator for said
 meetings who was sworn ^{and accepted} ~~and accepted~~ ^{before me D. R. Allen} ~~before me D. R. Allen~~ ^{Town Clerk} ~~Town Clerk
 and that they take the amount ^{of \$300} ~~of \$300~~ ^{and go to the war or} ~~and go to the war or~~ ^{to take the \$300 and obtain} ~~to take the \$300 and obtain~~ ^{a substitute on, & to take the \$300 and pay} ~~a substitute on, & to take the \$300 and pay~~ ^{it over to the government and stay at home.} ~~it over to the government and stay at home.~~
 Motion ^{made} that the Selectmen and Treasurer hire
 on the faith of & for the Town of Cumberland
 such amount as may be necessary to pay the
 amount for conscripted men for the term of years
 not to exceed six per cent interest the interest
 to be paid semiannually
 Voted to instruct Selectmen & Treasurer ^{of Cumberland} to issue
 Town scrip for the purpose of paying the Conscripted
 men from this Town of Cumberland for the
 U S. Draft of July instant the said scrip to
 bear six per cent interest payable to William
Moulton or bearer with interest annually payable at
 the bank of Cumberland Portland Maine
 Voted to dissent
 Joseph H. Snell } Moderator
 D R Allen } Town Clerk~~

At a legal meeting of the inhabitants of the
 Town of Cumberland holden at their town house
 day
 on Thursday the thirtieth ^ of July 1863 at ten o'clock ^{AM}
 it was voted that J.H, Snell be moderator for said
 before me D.R. Allen Town Clerk
 meeting who was sworn ^ accepted.

persons
 Voted to ~~pay \$300~~ to pay the conscripted ^ take \$300
 and that they take the amount
 ^ and go to the war or, To take the \$300 and obtain
 a substitute on, & To take the \$300 and pay
 it over to the government and stay at home.

voted
 Motion ^ that the Selectmen and Treasurer hire
 on the faith of & for the Town of Cumberland
 such amount as may be necessary to pay the
 ten
 amount for conscripted men for the term of ^ years &
 not to exceed six per cent interest. the interest
 to be paid semiannually

of Cumberland
 Voted to instruct selectmen & Treasurers ^ to issue
 Town scrip for the purpose of paying the Conscripted
 men from this Town of Cumberland – for the
 U S. Draft of July instant the said scrip to
 bear six per cent interest payable to William –
Moulton or bearer with interest annually payable at
 the bank of Cumberland Portland Maine.

Voted to Dissent

Joseph H. Snell } Moderator
 D R Allen } Town Clerk

Contributed to Maine Memory Network by the Town of Cumberland
 Date: July 30, 1863
 Description: Town meeting vote to pay conscripted soldiers from the Town of
 Cumberland.

